


Subject:  Fwd: 25th edition of Technology Summit on 15-16 October, 2019 at Hotel

JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delhi - reg

To:  

Date:  09/10/19 03:58 PM

From:  

DO_Tech_Summit_DoS&amp;T_ 02_09_2019.pdf (1.4MB) Tech Summit 09_10.pdf (172kB)

cehrmgmt <cehrmgmt@nic.in>, tcodte <tcodte@nic.in> 

Chairman cwc <chairman-cwc@nic.in> 

-------- Original Message --------

From: SO Coord MoWR <coord-mowr@nic.in>
Date: Oct 9, 2019 2:07:07 PM
Subject: Fwd: 25th edition of Technology Summit on 15-16 October, 2019 at Hotel JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delhi - reg
To: CWC <chairman-cwc@nic.in>
Cc: dircoord-mowr@nic.in

With enclosure.

-------- Original Message --------

From: "SO Coord MoWR" <coord-mowr@nic.in>
Date: Oct 9, 2019 2:05:17 PM
Subject: 25th edition of Technology Summit on 15-16 October, 2019 at Hotel JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delhi - reg
To: CWC <chairman-cwc@nic.in>
Cc: dircoord-mowr@nic.in

Sir,

      With reference to DO No. DST/INT/NL/25th Tech Summit/2019 dated 02.09.2019 received from Secretary, Department of
Science & Technology, Ministry of Science & Technology regarding the subject cited above, Central Water Commission (CWC) has
been nominated as nodal agency/organisation in this regard. 

2.     This issues with the approval of Secretary (WR, RD & GR). 

Regards, 

O S Gautam
Section Officer (Coord)
D/o Water Resources, RD & GR
M/o Jal Shakti
दूरभाष:011-23381895

-- 

सम�य अनुभाग
दूरभाष:011-23381895

https://mowr.eoffice.gov.in/eFile/ModalCorrespondenceView?corId=599754&individualPageNo=1&cpage=1&fileId=255770&type=Receipt&mId=1125809


F-23O14 I 53 I 20tg-Coordination S€ction
Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti

Department of Wat€r Resources,
River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation

(Coordination Section)
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi,

Dated 9th October.2019

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject:- 25th edition of Technology Summit on t5-16 October, 2Ol9 at
Hotel JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delh - reg,

The undersigned is directed to refer to DO No. DST/INT/NL/25Ih Tech
Summiv2019 dated 02.09.2019 received from Secretary, Department of Science &
Technology, lYinistry of Science & Technology regarding the subject cited above and
to say that Central Water Commission (CWC) has been nominated as nodal
agency/organ;sation in this regard.

2. This issues with the approval of Secretary (WR, RD & GR).

Encl: as above

(Rajan Bhasin)
Under Secretary to the Government of India

Tel: 23074005

The Chairman, Central Water Commission, Sewa Bhawan, R K Puram, New
Delhi.

Copy to:

The Secretary, Depa(ment of Science & Technology, l4inistry of Science
Technology, Technologv Bhavan, New I\4ehrauli Road, New Delhi-110015.

To,
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Secretary 
Government of India 

Ministry of Science and Technology 
Department of Science and Technology 

wptdr 

lr. 3Tfefti Wit 
Prof. Ashutosh Sharma 

D.O. No. DST/INT/NL/25th Tech Summit/2019 
2nd September 2019 

I am happy to share with you that Department of Science & Technology, Government of 
India in partnership with Confederation of Indian Industry, is hosting the 25th edition of 
Technology Summit on 15-16 October 2019 at Hotel JW Marriott, Aerocity, New Delhi. 

The yearly summit over a period of more than two decades has been instrumental in 
providing significant opportunities to forge and foster global technology partnerships. The 
Prime Ministers of Italy and UK with our Hon'ble Prime Minister have addressed the 
Technology Summits in the past — a significant testimony of considering Science & 
Technology as one of top-most priorities in the world. 

This year, The Netherlands is the partner country for the Technology Summit. This year's 
Summit will focus on how to co-create pioneering innovative solutions for global challenges 
related to water, food and good health for all as a NEXUS. Apart from these key focus 
sectors (Agriculture & Food, Water, and Healthcare) the summit will also deliberate on areas 
like Design & Creative Sectors; Cyber Security; Space; Waste to Value; Education. The 
summit will also have a parallel track where Indian and Dutch Start-ups will pitch for winning 
attractive awards. 

More than 200 technology experts, government leaders, eminent academicians and industry 
stalwarts from Netherlands would engage in B2B, B2G and G2G dialogues during the 
summit to explore technology & business partnerships and thereby boost innovation, 
investment and trade. The summit also comprises of an exposition cum experience zone 
showcasing innovative technologies from both the countries. 

I am writing to you with the following requests: 

1. Block your diary for the Inaugural Session on 15th OCtober 2019. The heads of the 
States would'most likely address at the Inaugural Session. 

2. Deliver a keynote address at the Agriculture+ Water Session on 16th October 
2019 at 3 pm. 

3. Accord your consent being the Government Partner (non-financial / logo support 
only) of the Summit 

4. Present / Showcase successful case studies on NL- IN collaborations driven by your 
ministry / department, if any and/or new technologies at the Tech Experience Zone 

5. Sign MoUs with Dutch counterparts / organization and announce new initiatives, if 
any 

6. Encourage officials of your ministry/department to attend the summit and engage 
with Dutch delegation members 

599741/2019/Secretary Office
1



-: 2:- 

I am attaching the draft programme grid for your kind information. Mr. Anjan Das, Executive 
Director of CII (+91 98101 00589; anjan.dascii.in) and his team would reach out to your 
office with more information. I request if you could appoint a nodal person from your state 
for ensuring meaningful engagements in this Summit. 

I sincerely hope that you would consider these requests favourably and looking forward to 
receiving your kind confirmation. 

With regards, 

Yours sincerely 

(Ashutosh Sharma) 

Shri Upendra P. Singh 
Secretary, 
Ministry of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation 
Room No. 412, Shram Shakti Bhawan, 
Rafi Marg 
New Delhi — 110001 

599741/2019/Secretary Office
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